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From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 10:58 AM
To: Ng, Ronnie
Cc: Monarque, Stephen; John.Conly@luminant.com; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Upcoming submission of RAI 143-4310

Ronnie, 
 
Yes, that submission date is still good. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: Ng, Ronnie [mailto:Ronnie.Ng@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:46 AM 
To: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John 
Cc: Monarque, Stephen 
Subject: Upcoming submission of RAI 143-4310 
 
Hello Don, 
 
Just want to inquire about the upcoming submission response to RAI 143-4310. I want to make sure that the 
submission date of 7/16/2010 is still good.  
 
Please let me know. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ronnie Ng 
Chapter Project Manager 
Office of New Reactors 
DNRL/NMIP 
(301) 415-5259 
Mailstop T-9F24B 
Washington DC 20555 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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